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Wilson elected one of the Overseers of Highways and Fence-
viewers for the portion of Yonge Street from lot 26 to lot 40, in
Markham and Vaughan. At the same meeting, Paul Wilco't is
elected to the same office, " from Big Creek to No. 25, inclusive
and half Big Creek Bridge

j and Daniel Dehart, from Big Creek
to No. I, inclusive, and half Big Creek Bridge." " The Big Creek "

referred to was, as we suppose, the Don at Hogg's Hollow.
In 1821, Stillwell Wilson is landlord of the Waterloo House,

in York, and is ofifering to let that stand ; also to let or sell other
valuable properties. In the Gazette of March 25, 1820, we have
his advertisement :-«' For sale or to let, four improved farms on
Yonge Street, composed of lots Nos. 20 and 30 on the west side,
and 15 and 20 on the east side of the street, in the townships of
York and Vaughan. These lands are so well known that they
require no further encomiums than the virtues they possess. For
title of which please apply to the subscriber at Waterloo House
York, the proprietor of said lands. P. S.—The noted stand knowri
by the name of the Waterloo House, which the subscriber at
present possesses, is also offered to be let on easy terms ; as also
an excellent Sawmill, in the third concession of the township of
York, east of Yonge Street, only ten miles from town, on the west
branch of the river Don. Stillwell Wilson."

In 1828, for moneys due apparently to Jairus Ashley, some of
StiUwell's property has been seized. Under the editorial head of
the Loyalist of December 27th of that year, we find the following
Item :—" Sheriff's Sale.—At the Court House, in the Town of
York, on Saturday, 31st January next, will be sold. Lot No. 30 in
the first Concession of the Township of Vaughan, taken in execu-
tion as belonging to Stillwell Wilson, at the suit of Jairus Ashley.
Sale to commence at 12 o'clock noon."

In our chapter on the Early Marine of York, we shall meet with
Stillwell Wilson again. We shall then find him in command of a
shp-keel schooner plying on the Lake between York and Niagara.
The present owner of his lot, which, as we have seen, was also
once Mr. Jackson's—Mr. Jacobin Jackson's, is Mr. Cawthra. (Note
the tendency to distinguish between individuals bearing the name
of Jackson by an epithet prefixed. A professional pugilist patro-
nized by Lord Byron was commonly spoken of as " Gentleman
Jackson.")

As we reach again the higher land, after crossing the dam of
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